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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 8:00 A.M. ON OCTOBER  19, 2020: 
 
Q#1 The specifications call for 25% of the project cost to be self performed. Do general conditions, 

overhead, and profit contribute to that 25%? 
 
A#1 In accordance with Contract Article 15.1 “Limits of Subcontracting”, only general conditions, 

overhead, and profit directly resulting from self-performed Work will be used in determining if the 
Contractor meets the 25% requirement. 

 
 
Q#2 The drawings state wash and tuckpoint "as necessary". Can a bid quantity be provided with 

a +/- unit cost? If not, can you please provide a definition for "necessary?". Missing? 
Cracked? Eroded? Etc 

 
A#2 For this project, Item No. SP-5 Base Bid shall include a quantity of 1,500 SF of masonry 

tuckpointing, which may be necessary as part of this Work.  This quantity accounts for both the 
Middle Ridge and the Vermilion Valley Service Plazas.  It is noted that the masonry mortar is in 
good condition, however it is anticipated that some masonry tuckpointing may need to occur as a 
result of the removal of the building sealants and if any  powerwashing damage should occur.  The 
masonry tuckpointing shall be as directed by the Architect/Engineer in order to prevent the 
intrusion of water and other materials into the wall cavity.  The repointed surfaces are to have a 
uniform appearance as viewed from 20 feet (6 m) away by the Architect.  All pricing for this work 
is to be included in Reference No. 2, Item No. SP-5 Base Bid, up to an amount of 1,500 SF. 

 
 
Q#3 Will there be a pre-bid and walk thru on this project? 
 
A#3 No formal pre-bid meeting is scheduled for this project.  However, a walk-thru of the Middle 

Ridge Service Plaza will be held starting at 9:00 AM on Wednesday, October 21, 2020.  Access 
to various parts of the facility will be provided during this walk-thru for prospective bidders 
viewing.  All persons attending must at all times wear a mask and maintain social distancing, at 
least six (6) feet of distance between themselves and others. 

 
 
Q#4 Is it required by the project to have full time superintendent supervision at both facilities? 
 
A#4 No, the Commission will not require a separate full-time superintendant at each facility. 
 
 
Q#5 Is there a route to travel from the North bound and South bound facilities that is not clearly 

shown?  
 
A#5 Per SP 104 of the Contract Documents, Toll-free access for the Contractor's equipment and 

vehicles may be granted.  If granted, the transponders will open the rear access gates at the 
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facilities, permitting local road travel between the Middle Ridge and the Vermilion Valley Service 
Plazas.   

 
Q#6 Is there a self-performance rule in effect for the bidding General Contractors?  
 
A#6 Self-performance requirements are listed in Section 15, Limits on Subcontracting, of the contract 

documents. Additionally, see the response to Q#1. 
 
 
Q#7 Will there be a pre bid and walk through scheduled prior to bid date? There are several 

areas that need to be viewed by the GCs and the sub-contractors so we can accurately price.   
 
A#7 See the response to Q#3. 
 
 
Q#8 Can you provide the manufacturer for the temperature controls?  
 
A#8 All new temperature controls shall be compatible with owner’s existing Tritium Niagra open 

protocol controls. 
 
 
Q#9 Can a quantity be provided for the tuckpointing?  
 
A#9 See the response to Q#2. 
 
 
Q#10 Is a jobsite pre-bid meeting scheduled for this project?  If not, who do we contact on-site?  
 
A#10   See the response to Q#3. 
 
 
Q#11 Drawing ES-101- Are there as-builts to show existing conduit routing, conduit size & wire 

size, for the existing bollard lights that we have to intercept and extend? 
 
A#11 For reference purposes only, the electrical as built plan sheets for SP5, Project No. 53-99-02/03, 

are added as part of this Addendum. 
 
 
Q#12 Drawing E-402- Is there any specification on the poke-thru floor boxes we need to replace?  
 
A#12 The poke-thru floor boxes shall be Steel City fire rated poke thru Model Number FPT4, or 

approved equal that meets the Specification requirements. Contractor shall verify existing core 
size in field prior to submittal of shop drawings or ordering of materials. 
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Q#13 Is a specification available for the terrazzo work, both new and restoration? 
 
A#13 This question will be addressed in a future Addendum. 
 
 
Q#14 What “repair” is to be completed on the existing water tank noted on C-102? 
 
A#14  This question will be addressed in a future Addendum. 
 
 
Q#15 The ID drawing legend has a cross hatch for demo existing terrazzo floor.  There are some 

areas that are not hatched but have a key note #4 shown.  Are we to demo the terrazzo at the 
areas not hatched? 

 
A#15 This question will be addressed in a future Addendum. 
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